Message

From: Clandestine Threat Command:! Personal Data :
Personal Data LCLANDSTINE]

Sent: I 23/117202118:26:33 .

To: CTC Opera__t_l_g_r_m_g__l__c_omma nd Cell (All) Personal Data @homeoffice.gov.uk]

cc: CORT (aII) PD @homeofﬂce gov.uk]

Subject: FW: Urgent intel ~"small boats overnight tonight

All,

Please note the intel that has come in tonight from IESIU Duty Office relating to the likelihood of
attempted crossings tomorrow.

Kind Regards

Name

Higher Officer

Operational Command Cell
Clandestine Threat Command

Home Office
Mobile:: Personal 798
Data

From: IESIUDO; PD @homeofflce gov.uk>

Sent: 23 November 2021 18:22 . _
To: Clandestine. Threat Command < Personal Data i@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Cc:IESIUDO: PD  @homeoffice.gov.uk>

Subject: Urgent intel - small boats overnight tonight

Good evening CTC

4 intel logs have been shared with the CCIC advising of potential launches of an unspecified number
of boats to arrive in the UK tomorrow 24/11/2021, launched from at least 4-5 sites in France.
Passenger numbers in the hundreds. With this in mind you may wish to review your resource
response in the UK.

Regards,

Chief Immlgratlon Officer

Immigration Enforcement Sensitive Intelligence Unit

Immigration Intelligence | Home Office

2nd Flogr. Amadeus House | The Quadrant| Mondial Way | Hayes | UB3 5AR
Tel. No:iPersonal Datas12

Mobile: Pergn.na] Da.ta.ﬁﬁﬁ_.
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